From: Shazia Penne <Shazia.Penne@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2025 15:13:31 UTC+00:00

To: "Daniel.Holmes" <Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: DC/25/1957 Oaklands Stud Forest Grange Horsham EH response
Hi

| received the below. | think this is for you.

Shazia Penne

Planning Officer

Telephone: 01403 215258 Horsham
Email: Shazia.Penne@horsham.gov.uk District
Council

OXOMmo

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any
circumstances.

Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day.

Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.

From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2025 15:05

To: Shazia Penne <Shazia.Penne@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DC/25/1957 Oaklands Stud Forest Grange Horsham EH response

Hi Shazia

Please see comments made in respect of the previous application DC/25/0462.

Regards

Lee

Lee Money HOrSham

Team Leader Pollution DlStnC-t
Council

Telephone: 01403 215410 | 07879 481032
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Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk

OXOoOmno

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2025 12:52

To: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1957 Oaklands Stud Forest Grange Horsham

Demolition of pole barn. Conversion of existing stable building into 1no. detached dwelling with
associated works.

Lee Money

Team Leader Pollution

Telephone: 01403 215410 | 07879 481032 HorSham
Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk District
Council

OX0OoOno

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 December 2025 10:42

To: eh.planningconsultation <eh.planningconsultation@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1957

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council
Re:DC/25/1957

Telephone: Horsham
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk DiStriCt
Council

OXOoOnho
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Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton



https://www.horsham.gov.uk/

